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Dr. Joseph M,

JUn 41970

Hendrie

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U 3,
Washington, D, C.
Dear Dr. Hendrie:
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copies of the following are transmitted
=f the Committee:

TME TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
PANY

Anendment lo. 5 to facility license applicatiom, com-
sistins of revised and additional pages and figures
for insertion in tae Preliminary safety Analysis xeport
for the LDavis-lesse (uclsar Fower -tatioa.

Enclosures:

Sincerely,

Ode 7]
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Peter A, Morris,

Pririra

Director

Division of Reactor Licensing
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